Vaughn, Lorena

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

| confirm receipt.

Brian Flanagan

Sent from my iPhone

Flanagan, Brian <BFlanagan@cfindustries.com>

Thursday, June 03, 2021 6:03 PM

Pittman, Lawrence

Mike Peters; Murdock, Russell; Tates, Samuel; Vaughn, Lorena; Jackson, Lori; Buchanan,
Kayla

Re: [EXTERNAL] Terra International (CF Industries) Signed and Filed CAFO

On Jun 3, 2021, at 5:26 PM, Pittman, Lawrence <Pittman.Lawrence@epa.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Mr. Peters and Mr. Flanagan,

Attached is the Consent Agreement and Final Order issued by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency, Region 6 (EPA) concerning the Terra International (CF Industries) Facility located in
Woodward, Oklahoma, owned and operated by the Terra International.

This Order requires Terra International, to comply with the provisions set forth in the attached Consent

Agreement and Final.

The EPA requests that you immediately confirm receipt of this e-mail and the attached Consent
Agreement and Final Order. Please reply to all.

Thanks!

Sincerely,

Lawrence Pittman

Assistant Regional Counsel, RCRA & Toxics Enforcement Branch
Office of Regional Counsel (ORC-ER)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6

1201 Elm St., Suite 500 (ORCER)

Dallas, TX 75270
(214) 665-8381

Pittman.Lawrence@epa.gov

<CF Industries Final CAFO.pdf>

The information contained in this communication is confidential, and intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is
the property of CF Industries. Unauthorized use, disclosure, forwarding, or copying of this communication or any part
thereof is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail, and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.
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